

## SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

# **Board of Trustees Special Board Meeting**

Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:00 p.m.

Pecan Campus
Ann Richards Administration Building
Board Room
McAllen, Texas

**Online Board Packet** 

#### SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

#### Wednesday, May 18, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m.

## Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501 AGENDA

"At anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session under Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the Board of Trustees under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code. At this meeting, the Board of Trustees may deliberate on and take any action deemed appropriate by the Board of Trustees on the following subjects:"

I.	Call	Meeting	ı to	Order
----	------	---------	------	-------

II.	Determ	nination	of Qu	orum

#### III. Deliberation and Action as Necessary

- Approval of Order Canvassing the Election Returns of the May 7, 2022 South Texas College Board of Trustees Election for Single-Member District Three (3) and Single-Member District Four (4) as Certified by Elections Officer and Hidalgo County Elections Administrator, Yvonne Ramon... 3 - 5
- 2. Approval of Order to Certify May 7, 2022 Election Returns ....... 6 7

#### IV. Attachment

Canvass Report 8 -	- 1	1	5	)
--------------------	-----	---	---	---

#### V. Announcements

#### **Next Meetings:**

- Thursday, May 26, 2022
  - → 4:00 p.m. Oath of Office Ceremony
  - > 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

#### Approval of Order Canvassing the Election Returns of the May 7, 2022 South Texas College Board of Trustees Election for Single-Member District Three (3) and Single-Member District Four (4) as Certified by Elections Officer and Hidalgo County Elections Administrator, Yvonne Ramon

Approval of the Orders canvassing the election returns of the May 7, 2022 South Texas College Board of Trustees Election for Single-Member District Three (3) and Single-Member District Four (4), as Certified by Elections Officer and Hidalgo County Elections Administrator, Yvonne Ramón, is requested.

It is necessary for the Board of Trustees to canvass the returns for the May 7, 2022 South Texas College Board of Trustees Election for Single-Member District Three (3) and Single-Member District Four (4).

In order to canvass election returns, the Texas Election Code § 67.004 a) states, "Two members of the authority constitute a quorum for purposes of canvassing an election."

If the Canvass Reports are available from the Hidalgo County Elections Department in time for action on May 10, 2022, they will be provided to the trustees for action.

If the reports are not yet available from the Hidalgo County Elections Department for this meeting, another special meeting will need to be called on or before May 18, 2022.

### It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and authorize the following Minute Order proposed for consideration:

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes the Order canvassing the election returns of the May 7, 2022 South Texas College Board of Trustees Election for Single-Member District Three (3) and Single-Member District Four (4) as Certified by Elections Officer and Hidalgo County Elections Administrator, Yvonne Ramón, as presented.

#### Approval Recommended:

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis President

#### **CANVASSING ORDER**

#### AN ORDER CANVASSING THE ELECTION RESULTS OF SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES GENERAL ELECTION FOR DISTRICT THREE (3) AND FOUR (4) HELD ON MAY 7, 2022

WHEREAS, on May 7, 2022, a general election was held in the South Texas College Single Member Trustee District Three (3) and Single Member Trustee District Four (4), Hidalgo County, Texas for the office of Board of Trustees for South Texas College District Three (3) and Four (4).

## NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE, THAT;

**SECTION I:** After canvassing the returns of said election pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Texas Election Code, the Board of Trustees certifies the following are true and correct results, to-wit:

#### 1. Board of Trustees District Three (3):

That there were cast at said election **3,704** legal and valid ballots.

That Paul R. Rodriguez received **1,875** votes.

That Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino received 1,021 votes.

That Lorena Saucedo Singh received 808 votes.

#### 2. Board of Trustees District Four (4):

That there were cast at said election **7,575** legal and valid ballots.

That Michael Fallek received 2,537 votes.

That Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar received **2,749** votes.

That Ronnie Ontiveros received **2,289** votes.

Said election was duly called, notice of said election was given in accordance with the law, and the canvass of the votes cast in said elections and returns thereof were made in accordance with the law.

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Texas Election Code:

Board of Trustee District Three (3): **Paul R. Rodriguez**, has received the most votes cast, and is therefore declared to be elected to the Board of Trustees of South Texas College and shall commence his term of office upon execution of the certification of election by the Chair of the Board of Trustees of South Texas College.

Board of Trustee District Four (4): **<u>Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar</u>**, has received the most votes cast, and is therefore declared to be elected to the Board of Trustees of South Texas College and shall commence her term of office upon execution of the certification of election by the Chair of the Board of Trustees of South Texas College.

**SECTION II:** The President of South Texas College is hereby authorized and directed to make all reports and conclude this election according to law.

**SECTION III:** If any part or parts of this Order are found to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court having competent jurisdiction, then such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the remaining parts hereof and such remaining parts shall remain in full force and effect, and to the extent this Order is considered severable.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE, at a special meeting called and held on this 18<sup>th</sup> day of May, 2022, held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

**SIGNED AND ENTERED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of May, 2022.

Presiding Officer	
South Texas College	
ecan rende conege	

#### Approval of Order to Certify May 7, 2022 Election Returns

Approval of the Order to Certify the May 7, 2022 Election Returns for South Texas College Board of Trustees for Single-Member District Three (3) and Single-Member District Four (4) as required by Section 67.016 of the Texas Election Code is requested.

This action is contingent upon the College's ability to canvass the election results, which is in turn contingent upon receipt of the canvass reports from the Hidalgo County Elections Department. If those reports are not yet available, this item will be presented to the Board again at the next appropriate meeting.

The intent of this certification of the election results is to verify the election of the officials (Trustees). The elected Trustees are required to have a form filed for certification of election and the form is to be completed by the Chairman of the Board of Trustees.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and authorize the following Minute Order proposed for consideration:

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College authorizes and adopts the Order certifying the election results for the South Texas College Trustee Election held on May 7, 2022 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis President

#### ORDER

AN ORDER BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE CERTIFYING THE ELECTION RESULTS FOR THE SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE TRUSTEE GENERAL ELECTION HELD IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS ON MAY 7, 2022; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND ORDERING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF.

The Order, a full, true and correct copy of whi reviewed by the Board of Trustees.	ch is attached hereto, was read and
Thereupon, it was moved by that the Order be finally passed and adopted. The F vote of the members of the Board of Trustees, and the by the following vote:	Presiding Officer put the motion to a
AYES:	
NOES:	
The Presiding Officer then declared the Order the same in the presence of the Board of Trustees.	r passed and approved, and signed
MINUTES APPROVED AND CERTIFIED TO correctly reflect the duly constituted members of the College, and the attached and following copy of said and correct copy of an official copy thereof on file an South Texas College, all on this 18th day of May, 20	Board of Trustees of South Texas I Order is hereby certified to a true nong the official records of the
	Presiding Officer South Texas College

Official Canvass of Election Returns
May 7, 2022



# South Texas College Election

## OFFICIAL CANVASS OF ELECTION RETURNS

May 07, 2022

## **South Texas College**

#### **ELECTION RETURNS CANVASS**

May 07, 2022

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section One.....Cumulative Report

Section Two...... Precinct by Precinct Report

Section Three......Summary Report

## SECTION ONE

## CANVASS OF ELECTION RETURNS

## CUMULATIVE REPORT

May 07, 2022

#### South Texas College Cumulative Results

Ott: -:-1

Run Time 10:50 Al Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 1

Official Results
Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99% **Polling Places Reporting** 

Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Early	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		226	58.55%	1,191	51.01%	458	46.59%	1,875	50.62%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		57	14.77%	629	26.94%	335	34.08%	1,021	27.56%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		103	26.68%	515	22.06%	190	19.33%	808	21.81%
	Cast Votes:	386	100.00%	2,335	100.00%	983	100.00%	3,704	100.00%
	Undervotes:	25		348		116		489	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #4, South Texas	College - V	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Early	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		176	37.37%	1,766	32.86%	595	34.39%	2,537	33.49%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		214	45.44%	1,931	35.93%	604	34.91%	2,749	36.29%
Ronnie Ontiveros		81	17.20%	1,677	31.21%	531	30.69%	2,289	30.22%
	Cast Votes:	471	100.00%	5,374	100.00%	1,730	100.00%	7,575	100.00%
	Undervotes:	26		315		122		463	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> End of report \*\*\*

## SECTION THREE

## CANVASS OF ELECTION RETURNS

# PRECINCT BY PRECINCT REPORT

May 07, 2022

**South Texas College Precinct** 

Results

006

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 1

Official Results

**Registered Voters** 

**Polling Places Reporting** 

92 of 2,639 registered voters = 3.49%

<b>Board of Trustees Distri</b>	ct #3, South Texas	College - \	ote for C	One (1)					
<b>Choice</b> Party		Absentee Voting		Early	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		7	63.64%	23	46.94%	15	65.22%	45	54.22%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		2	18.18%	9	18.37%	5	21.74%	16	19.28%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		2	18.18%	17	34.69%	3	13.04%	22	26.51%
	Cast Votes:	11	100.00%	49	100.00%	23	100.00%	83	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		8		9	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:50

 Run Date
 05/16/

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 2

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**007** 189 of 3,254 registered voters = 5.81%

<b>Board of Trustees Distric</b>	ct #3, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		9	50.00%	98	86.73%	48	87.27%	155	83.33%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		3	16.67%	7	6.19%	2	3.64%	12	6.45%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		6	33.33%	8	7.08%	5	9.09%	19	10.22%
	Cast Votes:	18	100.00%	113	100.00%	55	100.00%	186	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		1		1		3	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

South Texas College Precinct

Results

Official

Run Time 10:50 Al Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 3

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**008** 130 of 1,925 registered voters = 6.75%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)												
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Early	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total			
Paul R. Rodriguez		4 100	.00%	68	80.95%	25	78.13%	97	80.83%			
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0 0	.00%	6	7.14%	4	12.50%	10	8.33%			
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0 0	.00%	10	11.90%	3	9.38%	13	10.83%			
	Cast Votes:	4 100	.00%	84	100.00%	32	100.00%	120	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	0		8		2		10				
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0				

South Texas College Precinct

Results

Official

Run Time 10:50 AN Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 4

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**009** 840 of 3,047 registered voters = 27.57%

Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		7	31.82%	126	21.18%	32	18.82%	165	20.97%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		7	31.82%	202	33.95%	63	37.06%	272	34.56%
Ronnie Ontiveros		8	36.36%	267	44.87%	75	44.12%	350	44.47%
	Cast Votes:	22	100.00%	595	100.00%	170	100.00%	787	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		39		14		53	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

010

Run Time 10:50 .
Run Date 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 5

**Official Results** 

Registered Voters

12231 01 409032 = 2.99%

**Polling Places Reporting** 75 of 75 = 100.00%

**Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)** Choice **Absentee Voting Early Voting Election Day Total Party** Paul R. Rodriguez 45 54.22% 119 56.13% 63.53% 218 57.37% 54 19.74% Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino 15 18.07% 43 20.28% 17 20.00% 75 16.47% 22.89% Lorena Saucedo Singh 23 27.71% 50 23.58% 14 87 Cast Votes: 83 100.00% 212 100.00% 85 100.00% 380 100.00% Undervotes: 1 81 19 101 0 0 Overvotes: 0 0

Official

Run Time 10:50 A Run Date 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 6

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 75 = 100.00%

**012** 47 of 242 registered voters = 19.42%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#3, South Texas	College - V	ote for C	One (1)					
Choice	Party	<b>Absentee Voting</b>		Earl	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	4	18.18%	7	35.00%	11	26.19%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	14	63.64%	10	50.00%	24	57.14%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	4	18.18%	3	15.00%	7	16.67%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	22	100.00%	20	100.00%	42	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		5		0		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

020

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 7

**Official Results** 

**Registered Voters** 

**Polling Places Reporting** 

#### **Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)** Choice **Party Early Voting Election Day Absentee Voting** Paul R. Rodriguez 0 0.00% 9 9.28% 12

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 8

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**026** 23 of 1,013 registered voters = 2.27%

<b>Board of Trustees Distric</b>					V-1'	Flor	r D.		T.1.1
Choice	Party	Absente	e voting	Eari	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		6	75.00%	8	72.73%	4	100.00%	18	78.26%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	2	18.18%	0	0.00%	2	8.70%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		2	25.00%	1	9.09%	0	0.00%	3	13.04%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	11	100.00%	4	100.00%	23	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: -; -1

Run Time 10:50 A Run Date 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 9

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**027** 27 of 1,025 registered voters = 2.639

Board of Trustees Distric					V - 4 !	Flaa	#: D		Takal
Choice	Party	Absente	e voting	Eari	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		9	75.00%	4	50.00%	2	100.00%	15	68.18%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		1	8.33%	3	37.50%	0	0.00%	4	18.18%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		2	16.67%	1	12.50%	0	0.00%	3	13.64%
	Cast Votes:	12	100.00%	8	100.00%	2	100.00%	22	100.00%
	Undervotes:	3		2		0		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

South Texas College Precinct

Results

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 AM

 Run Date
 05/16/2023

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 10

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**034** 42 of 876 registered voters = 4.79%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #3, South Texas	College - V	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		5	62.50%	13	92.86%	14	73.68%	32	78.05%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	1	7.14%	1	5.26%	2	4.88%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		3	37.50%	0	0.00%	4	21.05%	7	17.07%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	14	100.00%	19	100.00%	41	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		1		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

035

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 11

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

108 of 3,218 registered voters = 3.36%

#### Board of Trustees District #3. South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

Board of Trastees Bistri	ct "5, boutil Texas	conege .	, otc 101	<b>U</b> 110 (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		20	68.97%	21	51.22%	14	42.42%	55	53.40%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		6	20.69%	11	26.83%	7	21.21%	24	23.30%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		3	10.34%	9	21.95%	12	36.36%	24	23.30%
	Cast Votes:	29	100.00%	41	100.00%	33	100.00%	103	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		4		1		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 12

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**036** 107 of 3,250 registered voters = 3.299

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total		
Paul R. Rodriguez		20	74.07%	21	47.73%	15	46.88%	56	54.37%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		2	7.41%	8	18.18%	9	28.13%	19	18.45%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		5	18.52%	15	34.09%	8	25.00%	28	27.18%		
	Cast Votes:	27	100.00%	44	100.00%	32	100.00%	103	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	1		1		2		4			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 13

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

28 of 954 registered voters = 2.94%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #4, South Texas	College - V	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		3	75.00%	7	36.84%	0	0.00%	10	38.46%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	11	57.89%	2	66.67%	13	50.00%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	25.00%	1	5.26%	1	33.33%	3	11.54%
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	19	100.00%	3	100.00%	26	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		0		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

O.((, , )

Run Time 10:50 A Run Date 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 14

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**038** 634 of 3,433 registered voters = 18.47%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		8	50.00%	150	33.71%	32	27.35%	190	32.87%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		7	43.75%	144	32.36%	41	35.04%	192	33.22%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	6.25%	151	33.93%	44	37.61%	196	33.91%
	Cast Votes:	16	100.00%	445	100.00%	117	100.00%	578	100.00%
	Undervotes:	2		38		16		56	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 15

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 403032 - 2.3370

**Polling Places Reporting**75 of 75 = 100 00%

**047** 48 of 1,851 registered voters = 2.59%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total		
Paul R. Rodriguez		8	61.54%	13	56.52%	6	66.67%	27	60.00%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		3	23.08%	8	34.78%	1	11.11%	12	26.67%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		2	15.38%	2	8.70%	2	22.22%	6	13.33%		
	Cast Votes:	13	100.00%	23	100.00%	9	100.00%	45	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	2		1		0		3			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Run Time 10:50 Al Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 16

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**048** 76 of 3,549 registered voters = 2.14%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)												
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Voting Election Day			Total			
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	23	47.92%	8	47.06%	31	43.06%			
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		3	42.86%	18	37.50%	6	35.29%	27	37.50%			
Lorena Saucedo Singh		4	57.14%	7	14.58%	3	17.65%	14	19.44%			
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	48	100.00%	17	100.00%	72	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	2		0		2		4				
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0				

Official

Run Time 10:50 Run Date 05/16/2

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 17

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**049** 77 of 2,754 registered voters = 2.80%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)						
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total	
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	9	20.93%	8	50.00%	17	22.97%	
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		12	80.00%	22	51.16%	7	43.75%	41	55.41%	
Ronnie Ontiveros		3	20.00%	12	27.91%	1	6.25%	16	21.62%	
	Cast Votes:	15	100.00%	43	100.00%	16	100.00%	74	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	1		0		2		3		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/20.

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 18

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**052** 108 of 3,430 registered voters = 3.159

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - \	ote for (	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		3	21.43%	12	22.22%	6	17.14%	21	20.39%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		6	42.86%	27	50.00%	17	48.57%	50	48.54%
Ronnie Ontiveros		5	35.71%	15	27.78%	12	34.29%	32	31.07%
	Cast Votes:	14	100.00%	54	100.00%	35	100.00%	103	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		3		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 19

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 403032 - 2.3370

Polling Places Reporting

**054** 81 of 1,841 registered voters = 4.40%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		4	40.00%	17	32.69%	3	17.65%	24	30.38%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		5	50.00%	26	50.00%	10	58.82%	41	51.90%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	10.00%	9	17.31%	4	23.53%	14	17.72%
	Cast Votes:	10	100.00%	52	100.00%	17	100.00%	79	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		1		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

**South Texas College Precinct** 

Results

061

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 20

**Official Results** 

**Registered Voters** 

**Polling Places Reporting** 

#### **Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)** Choice **Party Absentee Voting Early Voting Election Day Total** Paul R. Rodriguez 87.50% 8 33.33% 3 30.00% 18 42.86% 7 Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino 0 40.00% 45.24% 0.00% 15 62.50% 4 19 4.17% Lorena Saucedo Singh 30.00% 11.90% 1 12.50% 3 5 1 Cast Votes: 100.00% 100.00% 10 100.00% 42 100.00% Undervotes: 0 0 1 1 Overvotes: 0 0 0 0

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 21

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**062** 244 of 2,514 registered voters = 9.71%

Choice	Party	<b>Absentee Voting</b>		Early Voting		<b>Election Day</b>		Tota	
Michael Fallek		7	30.43%	91	51.12%	26	68.42%	124	51.88%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		13	56.52%	50	28.09%	10	26.32%	73	30.54%
Ronnie Ontiveros		3	13.04%	37	20.79%	2	5.26%	42	17.57%
	Cast Votes:	23	100.00%	178	100.00%	38	100.00%	239	100.00%
	Undervotes:	2		1		2		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

**South Texas College Precinct** 

Results

Official

Run Time 10:50 AN Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 22

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**063** 134 of 766 registered voters = 17.49%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		<b>Election Day</b>		Total	
Paul R. Rodriguez		5	100.00%	49	55.06%	10	50.00%	64	56.14%	
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	22	24.72%	7	35.00%	29	25.44%	
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	18	20.22%	3	15.00%	21	18.42%	
	Cast Votes:	5	100.00%	89	100.00%	20	100.00%	114	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	2		14		4		20		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 23

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

065

109 of 2,363 registered voters = 4.61%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		Election Day		Total	
Michael Fallek		3	37.50%	20	27.78%	9	34.62%	32	30.19%	
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		5	62.50%	39	54.17%	12	46.15%	56	52.83%	
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	13	18.06%	5	19.23%	18	16.98%	
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	72	100.00%	26	100.00%	106	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	0		2		1		3		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

Ott: -:-1

066

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 24

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2 99%

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 75 = 100.00%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	18	37.50%	6	37.50%	24	35.29%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		3	75.00%	19	39.58%	8	50.00%	30	44.12%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	25.00%	11	22.92%	2	12.50%	14	20.59%
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	48	100.00%	16	100.00%	68	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 25

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 403032 - 2.3370

**Polling Places Reporting** 

**067** 168 of 2,235 registered voters = 7.52%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		9	52.94%	53	43.44%	15	55.56%	77	46.39%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		8	47.06%	41	33.61%	10	37.04%	59	35.54%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	28	22.95%	2	7.41%	30	18.07%
	Cast Votes:	17	100.00%	122	100.00%	27	100.00%	166	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		0		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 26

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**072** 67 of 1,261 registered voters = 5.319

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - V	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		1	33.33%	11	25.58%	8	40.00%	20	30.30%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		2	66.67%	18	41.86%	5	25.00%	25	37.88%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	14	32.56%	7	35.00%	21	31.82%
	Cast Votes:	3	100.00%	43	100.00%	20	100.00%	66	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

073

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 27

Official Results

Registered Voters

... . . . . . .

**Polling Places Reporting** 75 of 75 = 100.00%

Board of Trustees District	#4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		7	41.18%	63	52.94%	46	51.69%	116	51.56%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		10	58.82%	32	26.89%	28	31.46%	70	31.11%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	24	20.17%	15	16.85%	39	17.33%
	Cast Votes:	17	100.00%	119	100.00%	89	100.00%	225	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		4		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

South Texas College Precinct

Results

Official

074

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 28

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

32 of 1.064 registered voters = 3.01%

### **Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)**

Dour a or Trablect Distric	t ii ij oodiii i exas	- Concept		• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	2	13.33%	3	27.27%	5	18.52%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	9	60.00%	3	27.27%	12	44.44%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	100.00%	4	26.67%	5	45.45%	10	37.04%
	Cast Votes:	1	100.00%	15	100.00%	11	100.00%	27	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		4		1		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

South Texas College Precinct

Results

Official

081

Run Time 10:50 Al Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 29

Official Results

Registered Voters

5 0

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

165 of 2,423 registered voters = 6.81%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		3	37.50%	48	42.86%	13	32.50%	64	40.00%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		2	25.00%	37	33.04%	20	50.00%	59	36.88%
Ronnie Ontiveros		3	37.50%	27	24.11%	7	17.50%	37	23.13%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	112	100.00%	40	100.00%	160	100.00%

4

0

0

Undervotes:

Overvotes:

Ott: -; -1

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 30

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 403032 - 2.3370

Polling Places Reporting

**082** 1 of 7 registered voters = 14.29%

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Electi	ion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

O.C. . 1

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 31

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 75 = 100.00%

**083** 944 of 3,983 registered voters = 23.70%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		6	24.00%	196	29.52%	69	40.12%	271	31.48%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		15	60.00%	219	32.98%	42	24.42%	276	32.06%
Ronnie Ontiveros		4	16.00%	249	37.50%	61	35.47%	314	36.47%
	Cast Votes:	25	100.00%	664	100.00%	172	100.00%	861	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		62		20		83	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

0 ((; ; )

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 32

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**084** 84 of 2,434 registered voters = 3.45%

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		5	83.33%	18	30.00%	1	6.67%	24	29.63%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		1	16.67%	21	35.00%	10	66.67%	32	39.51%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	21	35.00%	4	26.67%	25	30.86%
	Cast Votes:	6	100.00%	60	100.00%	15	100.00%	81	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		2		3	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 33

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 75 = 100.00%

**086** 170 of 638 registered voters = 26.65%

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	24	21.43%	12	33.33%	36	23.84%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		3	100.00%	53	47.32%	7	19.44%	63	41.72%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	35	31.25%	17	47.22%	52	34.44%
	Cast Votes:	3	100.00%	112	100.00%	36	100.00%	151	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		16		3		19	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Run Time Run Date 0

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 34

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**089** 1 of 11 registered voters = 9.09%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - V	ote for C	)ne (1)					
Choice	Party	Absentee	e Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		1	100.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 35

Official Results

**Registered Voters** 

**Polling Places Reporting** 

094 406 of 2,709 registered voters = 14.99%

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		11	36.67%	124	55.86%	32	45.07%	167	51.70%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		7	23.33%	59	26.58%	27	38.03%	93	28.79%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		12	40.00%	39	17.57%	12	16.90%	63	19.50%
	Cast Votes:	30	100.00%	222	100.00%	71	100.00%	323	100.00%
	Undervotes:	4		64		15		83	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

095

Run Time 10:5 Run Date 05/16

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 36

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 4,286 registered voters = 1.75%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)												
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota			
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	27	56.25%	13	52.00%	40	54.05%			
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		1	100.00%	19	39.58%	8	32.00%	28	37.84%			
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	2	4.17%	4	16.00%	6	8.11%			
	Cast Votes:	1	100.00%	48	100.00%	25	100.00%	74	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	0		0		1		1				
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0				

Official

Run Time 10: Run Date 05/16

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 37

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**096** 214 of 2,764 registered voters = 7.74%

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		9	40.91%	68	48.92%	19	38.78%	96	45.71%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		11	50.00%	56	40.29%	21	42.86%	88	41.90%
Ronnie Ontiveros		2	9.09%	15	10.79%	9	18.37%	26	12.38%
	Cast Votes:	22	100.00%	139	100.00%	49	100.00%	210	100.00%
	Undervotes:	3		1		0		4	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: -; -1

097

 Run Time
 10:5

 Run Date
 05/16

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 38

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2 99%

**Polling Places Reporting** 

86 of 2,470 registered voters = 3.48%

age 50

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)												
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total			
Michael Fallek		13	65.00%	22	52.38%	9	45.00%	44	53.66%			
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		4	20.00%	14	33.33%	6	30.00%	24	29.27%			
Ronnie Ontiveros		3	15.00%	6	14.29%	5	25.00%	14	17.07%			
	Cast Votes:	20	100.00%	42	100.00%	20	100.00%	82	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	0		2		2		4				
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0				

Official

101

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 39

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

291 of 756 registered voters = 38.49%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	61	27.85%	7	12.96%	68	24.82%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	62	28.31%	21	38.89%	83	30.29%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	100.00%	96	43.84%	26	48.15%	123	44.89%
	Cast Votes:	1	100.00%	219	100.00%	54	100.00%	274	100.00%
	Undervotes:	3		12		2		17	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 40

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**102** 229 of 1,107 registered voters = 20.69%

<b>Board of Trustees Distric</b>	t #3, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		9	42.86%	72	54.14%	9	37.50%	90	50.56%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		4	19.05%	19	14.29%	8	33.33%	31	17.42%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		8	38.10%	42	31.58%	7	29.17%	57	32.02%
	Cast Votes:	21	100.00%	133	100.00%	24	100.00%	178	100.00%
	Undervotes:	2		36		13		51	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

0 ((; ; )

Run Time 10:50 AN Run Date 05/16/202

### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 41

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**103** 926 of 2,934 registered voters = 31.56

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - \	ote for (	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		10	23.26%	179	28.23%	42	24.56%	231	27.24%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		15	34.88%	211	33.28%	51	29.82%	277	32.67%
Ronnie Ontiveros		18	41.86%	244	38.49%	78	45.61%	340	40.09%
	Cast Votes:	43	100.00%	634	100.00%	171	100.00%	848	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		59		18		78	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

106

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 42

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

83 of 2,378 registered voters = 3.49%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		2	50.00%	14	32.56%	11	31.43%	27	32.93%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		1	25.00%	23	53.49%	14	40.00%	38	46.34%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	25.00%	6	13.95%	10	28.57%	17	20.73%
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	43	100.00%	35	100.00%	82	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		0		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

115

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 43

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

64 (2050 : 1 : 2240/

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		14	93.33%	21	63.64%	5	41.67%	40	66.67%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	4	12.12%	3	25.00%	7	11.67%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		1	6.67%	8	24.24%	4	33.33%	13	21.67%
	Cast Votes:	15	100.00%	33	100.00%	12	100.00%	60	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		3		4	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

122

Run Time 10:50 Al Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 44

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

76 of 2,643 registered voters = 2.88%

#### Board of Trustees District #3. South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

Board of Trastees Bistri	et "5, bouth Texus	conege .	, otc 101	<b>U</b> iic (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		2	50.00%	6	10.91%	4	25.00%	12	16.00%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		1	25.00%	23	41.82%	9	56.25%	33	44.00%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		1	25.00%	26	47.27%	3	18.75%	30	40.00%
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	55	100.00%	16	100.00%	75	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: -:-1

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 45

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**124** 85 of 1,332 registered voters = 6.38%

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		5	62.50%	31	54.39%	14	70.00%	50	58.82%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		2	25.00%	13	22.81%	4	20.00%	19	22.35%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	12.50%	13	22.81%	2	10.00%	16	18.82%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	57	100.00%	20	100.00%	85	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

129

Run Time 10:5 Run Date 05/16,

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 46

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

10 of 165 registered voters = 6.06%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)												
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total			
Michael Fallek		1	25.00%	1	50.00%	3	75.00%	5	50.00%			
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		3	75.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	3	30.00%			
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	1	50.00%	1	25.00%	2	20.00%			
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	2	100.00%	4	100.00%	10	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0				
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0				

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 47

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2 99%

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 75 = 100.00%

**134** 327 of 2,503 registered voters = 13.06%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		23	69.70%	112	56.85%	56	59.57%	191	58.95%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		9	27.27%	67	34.01%	27	28.72%	103	31.79%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	3.03%	18	9.14%	11	11.70%	30	9.26%
	Cast Votes:	33	100.00%	197	100.00%	94	100.00%	324	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		1		1		3	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:

 Run Date
 05/16

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 48

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

79 of 1,782 registered voters = 4.43%

# Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

Doura or reastees Distric	·, <b>Jour</b> caus	conege .	<b> </b>	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Choice	Party	Absente	Absentee Voting		<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		3	60.00%	21	38.18%	10	52.63%	34	43.04%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		2	40.00%	17	30.91%	5	26.32%	24	30.38%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	17	30.91%	4	21.05%	21	26.58%
	Cast Votes:	5	100.00%	55	100.00%	19	100.00%	79	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

136

 Run Time
 10:50

 Run Date
 05/16/2

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 49

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

**Polling Places Reporting** 

119 of 1,619 registered voters = 7.35%

<b>Board of Trustees Distri</b>	Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Early	y Voting	g Election Day			Total		
Paul R. Rodriguez		14	60.87%	47	75.81%	18	75.00%	79	72.48%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		1	4.35%	6	9.68%	0	0.00%	7	6.42%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		8	34.78%	9	14.52%	6	25.00%	23	21.10%		
	Cast Votes:	23	100.00%	62	100.00%	24	100.00%	109	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		7		3		10			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Official

138

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 50

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2 99%

**Polling Places Reporting** 

8 of 526 registered voters = 1.52%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #4, South Texas	College - Vote for On	e (1)		
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting	Early Voting	Election Day	Total
Michael Fallek		0 0.00%	1 100.00%	0 0.00%	1 14.29%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		1 25.00%	0 0.00%	1 50.00%	2 28.57%
Ronnie Ontiveros		3 75.00%	0 0.00%	1 50.00%	4 57.14%
	Cast Votes:	4 100.00%	1 100.00%	2 100.00%	7 100.00%
	Undervotes:	1	0	0	1
	Overvotes:	0	0	0	0

Ott: -; -1

Run Time 10 Run Date 05/1

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 51

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

13 of 507 registered voters = 2.56%

Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Early Voting		<b>Election Day</b>			Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		2	100.00%	5	100.00%	5	83.33%	12	92.31%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	16.67%	1	7.69%
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	5	100.00%	6	100.00%	13	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time Run Date

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 52

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2 99%

Polling Places Reporting

**140** 0 of 11 registered voters = 0.00%

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Electi	ion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: -:-1

 Run Time
 10:50

 Run Date
 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 53

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**141** 6 of 136 registered voters = 4.41%

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early Voting		<b>Election Day</b>			Total
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	25.00%	1	16.67%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	1	50.00%	2	50.00%	3	50.00%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	1	50.00%	1	25.00%	2	33.33%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	2	100.00%	4	100.00%	6	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time 10:50 Al Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 54

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

1 of 110 registered voters = 0.91%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)									
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Early Voting		ion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

149

Run Time 10:50 *A*Run Date 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 55

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2 99%

Polling Places Reporting

6 of 89 registered voters = 6.74%

## **Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)**

Doura of Trastees Bistin	Total of Trustees District #5, Journal Texas Conege Total for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absentee	tee Voting		<b>Early Voting</b>		ion Day		Total		
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	5	83.33%	0	0.00%	5	83.33%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	1	16.67%	0	0.00%	1	16.67%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	6	100.00%	0	0.00%	6	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Ott: -:-1

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 56

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**150** 26 of 1,423 registered voters = 1.83%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total		
Paul R. Rodriguez		3	42.86%	7	70.00%	2	40.00%	12	54.55%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	2	20.00%	2	40.00%	4	18.18%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		4	57.14%	1	10.00%	1	20.00%	6	27.27%		
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	10	100.00%	5	100.00%	22	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	2		1		1		4			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 57

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**151** 232 of 3,586 registered voters = 6.47%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total	
Michael Fallek		14	33.33%	40	30.77%	19	35.85%	73	32.44%	
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		24	57.14%	64	49.23%	23	43.40%	111	49.33%	
Ronnie Ontiveros		4	9.52%	26	20.00%	11	20.75%	41	18.22%	
	Cast Votes:	42	100.00%	130	100.00%	53	100.00%	225	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	1		4		2		7		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

Official

Run Time 10:50 Al Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 58

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**160** 8 of 373 registered voters = 2.14%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)									
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting	Early Voting	Election Day	Total				
Michael Fallek		1 100.00%	3 100.00%	0 0.00%	4 50.00%				
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0 0.00%	0 0.00%	1 25.00%	1 12.50%				
Ronnie Ontiveros		0 0.00%	0 0.00%	3 75.00%	3 37.50%				
	Cast Votes:	1 100.00%	3 100.00%	4 100.00%	8 100.00%				
	Undervotes:	0	0	0	0				
	Overvotes:	0	0	0	0				

Official

 Run Time
 10:50

 Run Date
 05/16/2

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 59

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**161** 84 of 2,088 registered voters = 4.029

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		1	14.29%	8	16.33%	4	14.81%	13	15.66%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		5	71.43%	31	63.27%	15	55.56%	51	61.45%
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	14.29%	10	20.41%	8	29.63%	19	22.89%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	49	100.00%	27	100.00%	83	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/2023

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 60

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**162** 67 of 707 registered voters = 9.48%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total	
Michael Fallek		2	66.67%	39	79.59%	6	46.15%	47	72.31%	
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		1	33.33%	5	10.20%	4	30.77%	10	15.38%	
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	5	10.20%	3	23.08%	8	12.31%	
	Cast Votes:	3	100.00%	49	100.00%	13	100.00%	65	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	1		1		0		2		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 61

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**164** 198 of 2,255 registered voters = 8.789

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total		
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	36	26.09%	12	30.77%	48	25.95%		
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		8	100.00%	55	39.86%	12	30.77%	75	40.54%		
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	47	34.06%	15	38.46%	62	33.51%		
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	138	100.00%	39	100.00%	185	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	1		11		1		13			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Official

165

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 62

Official Results

Registered Voters

n III n n d

68 of 766 registered voters = 8.88%

**Polling Places Reporting** 75 of 75 = 100.00%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Early	Early Voting		tion Day		Total		
Michael Fallek		3	42.86%	12	23.53%	3	37.50%	18	27.27%		
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		1	14.29%	17	33.33%	3	37.50%	21	31.82%		
Ronnie Ontiveros		3	42.86%	22	43.14%	2	25.00%	27	40.91%		
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	51	100.00%	8	100.00%	66	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		2		0		2			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

7	
′	2

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 63

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

Polling Places Reporting
75 of 75 = 100.00%

**166** 30 of 693 registered voters = 4.33

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absentee Votin	g Ear	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total			
Michael Fallek		3 100.00	% 7	31.82%	1	20.00%	11	36.67%			
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0 0.00	% 9	40.91%	1	20.00%	10	33.33%			
Ronnie Ontiveros		0 0.00	% 6	27.27%	3	60.00%	9	30.00%			
	Cast Votes:	3 100.00	% 22	100.00%	5	100.00%	30	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	0	0		0		0				
	Overvotes:	0	0		0		0				

Run Time 10::
Run Date 05/16

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 64

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

48 of 581 registered voters = 8.26%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total	
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	12	35.29%	4	40.00%	16	35.56%	
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		1	100.00%	9	26.47%	4	40.00%	14	31.11%	
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	13	38.24%	2	20.00%	15	33.33%	
	Cast Votes:	1	100.00%	34	100.00%	10	100.00%	45	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	3		0		0		3		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

O.C. . 1

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 65

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 403032 = 2.3370

Polling Places Reporting

**168** 18 of 467 registered voters = 3.85%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total		
Paul R. Rodriguez		1	33.33%	9	69.23%	1	100.00%	11	64.71%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		1	33.33%	1	7.69%	0	0.00%	2	11.76%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		1	33.33%	3	23.08%	0	0.00%	4	23.53%		
	Cast Votes:	3	100.00%	13	100.00%	1	100.00%	17	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Run Time 75, Run Date 05,

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 66

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2 99%

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 75 = 100.00%

**188** 287 of 2,356 registered voters = 12.18%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total	
Paul R. Rodriguez		8	50.00%	80	51.28%	24	43.64%	112	49.34%	
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		3	18.75%	28	17.95%	14	25.45%	45	19.82%	
Lorena Saucedo Singh		5	31.25%	48	30.77%	17	30.91%	70	30.84%	
	Cast Votes:	16	100.00%	156	100.00%	55	100.00%	227	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	2		45		13		60		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

O.C. . 1

Run Time 10:50 *A*Run Date 05/16/20

## **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 67

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**193** 38 of 534 registered voters = 7.12%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absentee Votin	ng Ear	Early Voting		tion Day		Total			
Paul R. Rodriguez		1 100.00	)% 19	70.37%	2	50.00%	22	68.75%			
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0 0.00	)% 2	7.41%	2	50.00%	4	12.50%			
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0 0.00	0% 6	22.22%	0	0.00%	6	18.75%			
	Cast Votes:	1 100.00	0% 27	100.00%	4	100.00%	32	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	2	4		0		6				
	Overvotes:	0	0		0		0				

Official

 Run Time
 10:50

 Run Date
 05/16/2

## **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 68

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**199** 184 of 2,717 registered voters = 6.77%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	<b>Early Voting</b>		tion Day		Total		
Michael Fallek		4	100.00%	38	29.92%	18	41.86%	60	34.48%		
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	51	40.16%	13	30.23%	64	36.78%		
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	38	29.92%	12	27.91%	50	28.74%		
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	127	100.00%	43	100.00%	174	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	1		6		3		10			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Official

Run Time 10:50 A Run Date 05/16/20:

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 69

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**200** 164 of 2,257 registered voters = 7.27%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total	
Michael Fallek		2	22.22%	38	35.85%	11	26.83%	51	32.69%	
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		7	77.78%	52	49.06%	15	36.59%	74	47.44%	
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	16	15.09%	15	36.59%	31	19.87%	
	Cast Votes:	9	100.00%	106	100.00%	41	100.00%	156	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	1		3		4		8		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

O.C. . 1

Run Time 10:50 Run Date 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 70

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**201** 39 of 1,184 registered voters = 3.29%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)										
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total	
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	10	38.46%	1	12.50%	11	30.56%	
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		1	50.00%	10	38.46%	5	62.50%	16	44.44%	
Ronnie Ontiveros		1	50.00%	6	23.08%	2	25.00%	9	25.00%	
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	26	100.00%	8	100.00%	36	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	0		2		1		3		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

O.C. . 1

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 71

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**203** 539 of 4,535 registered voters = 11.89%

Choice	Party	Absente	<b>Voting</b>	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		7	87.50%	202	54.89%	56	48.70%	265	53.97%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	72	19.57%	24	20.87%	96	19.55%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		1	12.50%	94	25.54%	35	30.43%	130	26.48%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	368	100.00%	115	100.00%	491	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		31		17		48	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

204

 Run Time
 10:50

 Run Date
 05/16/2

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 72

**Official Results** 

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

108 of 807 registered voters = 13.38%

#### **Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)** Choice **Absentee Voting Early Voting Election Day Total Party** Paul R. Rodriguez 0 0.00% 24 47.06% 9 45.00% 33 44.00% Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino 2 25.00% 20 26.67% 50.00% 13 25.49% 5 2 50.00% 27.45% 30.00% 29.33% Lorena Saucedo Singh 14 6 Cast Votes: 100.00% 100.00% 20 100.00% 75 100.00% Undervotes: 1 33 26 6 0 Overvotes: 0 0 0

Official

206

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 73

**Official Results** 

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

27 of 1,379 registered voters = 1.96%

#### **Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)** Choice **Early Voting Election Day Total Party Absentee Voting** Michael Fallek 4 100.00% 3 17.65% 20.00% 8 30.77% 1 40.00% 9 Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar 0 0.00% 41.18% 2 34.62% Ronnie Ontiveros 7 2 40.00% 9 34.62% 0 0.00% 41.18% Cast Votes: 100.00% 17 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% Undervotes: 0 0 1 1 Overvotes: 0 0 0 0

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 74

**Official Results** 

Registered Voters

0

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

189 of 2,504 registered voters = 7.55%

0

#### **Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)** Choice **Party Absentee Voting Early Voting Election Day Total** Michael Fallek 2 28.57% 38 27.14% 11 34.38% 51 28.49% 5 55.00% 37.50% 52.51% Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar 71.43% 77 12 94 Ronnie Ontiveros 17.86% 9 28.13% 18.99% 0 0.00% 25 34 Cast Votes: 100.00% 140 100.00% 32 100.00% 179 100.00% Undervotes: 0 7 10 3

0

0

Overvotes:

Official

Run Time 10:50 *i* Run Date 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 75

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 409032 = 2.997

**Polling Places Reporting**75 of 75 = 100 00%

**208** 3 of 72 registered voters = 4.17%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #3, South Texas	College - V	ote for (	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		1	50.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	33.33%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		1	50.00%	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	2	66.67%
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	3	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

215

Run Time 10:50 A Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 76

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

111 of 1.339 registered voters = 8.29%

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Farl	y Voting	Flec	tion Day		Total
		Absence							
Paul R. Rodriguez		1	16.67%	23	38.33%	19	54.29%	43	42.57%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	11	18.33%	7	20.00%	18	17.82%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		5	83.33%	26	43.33%	9	25.71%	40	39.60%
	Cast Votes:	6	100.00%	60	100.00%	35	100.00%	101	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		8		2		10	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

216

Run Time 10:50 Run Date 05/16/

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 77

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

62 of 1,702 registered voters = 3.64%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)												
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total			
Michael Fallek		1	10.00%	10	30.30%	4	25.00%	15	25.42%			
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		9	90.00%	19	57.58%	10	62.50%	38	64.41%			
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	4	12.12%	2	12.50%	6	10.17%			
	Cast Votes:	10	100.00%	33	100.00%	16	100.00%	59	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	2		0		1		3				
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0				

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 78

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 75 = 100.00%

**220** 125 of 636 registered voters = 19.65%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		1	14.29%	14	16.47%	8	38.10%	23	20.35%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	31	36.47%	7	33.33%	38	33.63%
Ronnie Ontiveros		6	85.71%	40	47.06%	6	28.57%	52	46.02%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	85	100.00%	21	100.00%	113	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		9		3		12	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

224

 Run Time
 10:50

 Run Date
 05/16/2

## **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 79

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

00 5000 1 1 1 1 10 000

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	9	50.00%	2	40.00%	11	47.83%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	8	44.44%	2	40.00%	10	43.48%
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	1	5.56%	1	20.00%	2	8.70%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	18	100.00%	5	100.00%	23	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

226

Run Time 10:50 AN Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 80

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

123 of 2,419 registered voters = 5.08%

<b>Board of Trustees Distri</b>	ct #3, South Texas	College - Vote for	One (1)		
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting	Early Voting	Election Day	Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		3 100.00%	10 16.67%	5 8.47%	18 14.75%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0 0.00%	46 76.67%	45 76.27%	91 74.59%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0 0.00%	4 6.67%	9 15.25%	13 10.66%
	Cast Votes:	3 100.00%	60 100.00%	59 100.00%	122 100.00%
	Undervotes:	0	1	0	1
	Overvotes:	0	0	0	0

Official

227

Run Time 10:50 A Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 81

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

67 of 4,196 registered voters = 1.60%

75 of 75 = 100.00%

<b>Board of Trustees Distri</b>	ct #3, South Texas	College - \	ote for 0	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		1	50.00%	7	14.00%	4	30.77%	12	18.46%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		1	50.00%	14	28.00%	4	30.77%	19	29.23%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	29	58.00%	5	38.46%	34	52.31%
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	50	100.00%	13	100.00%	65	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		2		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 82

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**230** 55 of 1,218 registered voters = 4.52%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	#4, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Michael Fallek		1	12.50%	10	47.62%	6	28.57%	17	34.00%
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		4	50.00%	9	42.86%	10	47.62%	23	46.00%
Ronnie Ontiveros		3	37.50%	2	9.52%	5	23.81%	10	20.00%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	21	100.00%	21	100.00%	50	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		3		2		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:50

 Run Date
 05/16/

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 83

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 103032 2.3370

**Polling Places Reporting**75 of 75 = 100.00%

231 14 of 344 registered voters = 4.07%

<b>Board of Trustees Distric</b>	ct #3, South Texas	College - V	ote for O	ne (1)					
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	6	100.00%	4	57.14%	10	76.92%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	14.29%	1	7.69%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	2	28.57%	2	15.38%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	6	100.00%	7	100.00%	13	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: -:-1

 Run Time
 10:50 At

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 84

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**233** 0 of 5 registered voters = 0.00%

<b>Board of Trustees District</b>	t #3, South Texas	College - V	ote for Oı	ne (1)					
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/20

## **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 85

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

234 136 of 2,173 registered voters = 6.26%

<b>Board of Trustees Distric</b>	ct #3, South Texas	College - \	ote for	One (1)					
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Paul R. Rodriguez		3	75.00%	15	17.24%	9	20.93%	27	20.15%
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		1	25.00%	65	74.71%	32	74.42%	98	73.13%
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	7	8.05%	2	4.65%	9	6.72%
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	87	100.00%	43	100.00%	134	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		0		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: -:-1

 Run Time
 10:50 Al

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 86

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**236** 83 of 479 registered voters = 17.33%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)												
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total			
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	22	36.67%	8	66.67%	30	41.67%			
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	16	26.67%	3	25.00%	19	26.39%			
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	22	36.67%	1	8.33%	23	31.94%			
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	60	100.00%	12	100.00%	72	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	0		10		1		11				
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0				

Official

Run Time 10:50 A
Run Date 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 87

Official Results

Registered Voters

\_ ... \_. \_ .

**Polling Places Reporting** 75 of 75 = 100.00%

**240** 0 of 975 registered voters = 0.00%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Tota		
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Ott: -:-1

Run Time 10:50 At Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 88

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 01 103002 213370

**Polling Places Reporting**75 of 75 = 100 00%

**244** 58 of 746 registered voters = 7.77%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total		
Michael Fallek		4	66.67%	5	15.15%	1	6.25%	10	18.18%		
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	6	18.18%	6	37.50%	12	21.82%		
Ronnie Ontiveros		2	33.33%	22	66.67%	9	56.25%	33	60.00%		
	Cast Votes:	6	100.00%	33	100.00%	16	100.00%	55	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		1		2		3			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

O ((; , )

 Run Time
 10:50 AN

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 89

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**246** 0 of 3 registered voters = 0.00%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absentee	Absentee Voting		Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total		
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Official

247

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 90

Official Results

Registered Voters

12231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

33 of 178 registered voters = 18.54%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)									
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting	g Early	/ Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total	
Michael Fallek		0 0.00%	6 3	14.29%	4	50.00%	7	23.33%	
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		1 100.009	6 7	33.33%	1	12.50%	9	30.00%	
Ronnie Ontiveros		0 0.00%	6 11	52.38%	3	37.50%	14	46.67%	
	Cast Votes:	1 100.009	6 21	100.00%	8	100.00%	30	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	0	2		1		3		
	Overvotes:	0	0		0		0		

O ((; , )

Run Time 10:50 AN Run Date 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 91

Official Results

Registered Voters

231 of 409032 = 2 99%

Polling Places Reporting

**248** 9 of 49 registered voters = 18.37%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total		
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	2	40.00%	1	100.00%	3	50.00%		
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	3	60.00%	0	0.00%	3	50.00%		
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	5	100.00%	1	100.00%	6	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		2		1		3			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

Official

252

 Run Time
 10:50 AM

 Run Date
 05/16/202

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 92

**Official Results** 

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2 99%

Polling Places Reporting

1 of 11 registered voters = 9.09%

#### Board of Trustees District #3. South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

bound of Trustees District #3, South Texas Conege Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		ion Day	Total			
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

O.(., . 1

 Run Time
 10:50 A

 Run Date
 05/16/20

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 93

Official Results

Registered Voters

2231 of 409032 = 2.99%

Polling Places Reporting

**256** 87 of 320 registered voters = 27.19%

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)												
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		ng Early \		Elec	tion Day		Total			
Michael Fallek		0	0.00%	34	54.84%	10	45.45%	44	52.38%			
Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar		0	0.00%	12	19.35%	7	31.82%	19	22.62%			
Ronnie Ontiveros		0	0.00%	16	25.81%	5	22.73%	21	25.00%			
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	62	100.00%	22	100.00%	84	100.00%			
	Undervotes:	0		0		3		3				
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0				

Official

Run Time 10 Run Date 05/

#### **Hidalgo County**

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 94

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

**258** 0 of 33 registered voters = 0.00%

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)											
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total		
Paul R. Rodriguez		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
Lorena Saucedo Singh		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%		
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0			
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0			

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> End of report \*\*\*

# SECTION THREE

# CANVASS OF ELECTION RETURNS

## SUMMARY REPORT

May 07, 2022

South Texas College Canvass Results	anvass Hidalgo County		Official Results Registered Voters
Official	Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections	es Elections	12231 of 409032 = 2.99% <b>Polling Places Reporting</b>
Run Time	10:51 AM		75 of 75 = 100.00%
Run Date 05	05/16/2022		

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

Turnout Percentage	3.49%	5.81%	6.75%	19.79%	19.42%	5.35%	2.27%	2.63%	4.79%	3.36%	3.29%	2.59%	2.14%	1.66%	17.49%	14.29%	14.99%	1.75%	20.69%	2.24%
	2,639	3,254		2,430	242	3,461	1,013	1,025	876	3,218	3,250	1,851	3,549	2,588	,	7 1		4,286		
Registered Voters					7				2				26 3			_				
Total Ballots Cast	92	189	130	481	47	185	23	27	42	108	107	48	7	43	134		406	75	229	64
Election Day Ballots Cast	31	26	34	104	20	87	4	2	20	34	34	6	19	10	24	0	86	26	37	15
Early Voting Ballots Cast	20	114	95	293	27	76	-	10	14	45	45	24	48	25	103	~	286	48	169	34
Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	-	19	4	8	0	~	∞	15	∞	29	28	15	6	∞	7	0	34	-	23	15
Servotes	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
sətovaes	6	3	10	101	2	0	0	2	~	2	4	c	4	~	20	0	83	~	51	4
Cast Votes	83	186	120	380	42	185	23	22	41	103	103	45	72	45	114	-	323	74	178	09
Lorena Saucedo Singh	22	19	13	87	7	17	3	c	7	24	28	9	14	5	21	0	63	9	57	13
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino	16	12	10	75	24	147	2	4	2	24	19	12	27	19	29	~	93	28	31	7
Paul R. Rodriguez	45	155	26	218	1	21	18	15	32	55	26	27	31	18	64	0	167	40	06	40
ಕ																				
Precinct	900 109	200	800	010	012	020	026	027	034	035	980	047	048	061	063	082	094	960	102	115

Official Result	12231 of 409032 = 2.99 <b>Polling Places Reportin</b>	75 of 75 = 100.00
Hidalgo County	Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections	5/7/2022 Page 2
South Texas College Canvass Results		10:51 AM 05/16/2022
South Te Results	Official	Run Time Run Date

ilts
ters
99%
iing

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

Turnout Percentage	2.88%	7.35%	2.56%	0.91%	6.74%	1.83%	3.85%	12.18%	7.12%	11.89%	13.38%	4.17%	8.29%	5.08%	1.60%	4.07%	%00:0	6.26%	%00:0	0.00%
Registered Voters	2,643	1,619	507	110	88	1,423	467	2,356	534	4,535	807	72	1,339	2,419	4,196	344	2	2,173	56	m
Total Ballots Cast	9/	119	13	~	9	56	18	287	38	539	108	c	111	123	29	14	0	136	0	0
Election Day Ballots Cast	16	27	9	0	0	9	~	89	4	132	56	0	37	59	15	7	0	43	0	0
Early Voting Ballots Cast	26	69	5	~	9	7	14	201	31	399	77	-	89	19	20	7	0	88	0	0
Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	4	23	2	0	0	6	e	18	3	∞	2	2	9	e.	2	0	0	4	0	0
səfovnevO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sejovofes	_	10	0	0	0	4	_	09	9	48	33	0	10	~	2	_	0	2	0	0
səfoV fzs⊃	75	109	13	_	9	22	17	227	32	491	75	C	101	122	65	13	0	134	0	0
Lorena Saucedo Singh	30	23	_	_	0	9	4	70	9	130	22	2	40	13	34	2	0	6	0	0
Prisciliano 'J.R.' Trevino	33	7	0	0	_	4	2	45	4	96	20	0	18	91	19	~	0	86	0	0
Paul R. Rodriguez	12	62	12	0	2	12	7	112	22	265	33	~	43	18	12	10	0	27	0	0
Precinct																				
Prec	11 <sub>155</sub>	136	139	148	149	150	168	188	193	203	204	208	215	226	227	231	233	234	240	246

South Texas College Canvass Results	Hidalgo County	Official Results  Registered Voters 12231 of 409032 = 2.99%
	Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections	Polling Places Reporting
10:51 AM	5/7/2022	75 of 75 = 100.00%
05/16/2022	Page 3	

Board of Trustees District #3, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

Turnout Percentage	%60.6	0.00%	6.10%
Registered Voters	1	33	68,765
Total Ballots Cast	~	0	4,193
Election Day Ballots Cast	0	0	1,099
Early Voting Ballots Cast	_	0	2,683
Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	0	0	411
səfovrəvO	0	0	0
sətovnəbnU	0	0	489
səfoV fzs⊃	-	0	3,704
Lorena Saucedo Singh	0	0	808
oniverT '.Я.L' onsilizeh¶	0	0	1,021
Paul R. Rodriguez	<b>—</b>	0	1,875
,			
Precinct	<b>1</b> 252	528 1	Totals

Hidalgo County Registered Vote	ional Amendments and Local Entities Elections  Polling Places Reportin	5/7/2022 75 of 75 = 100.00°	Page 4
	Constitutional Ameno	10:51 AM	72022
South Texas College Canvass Results	Official	Run Time 10.51 /	Run Date 05/16/2022

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

Turnout Percentage	27.57%	2.94%	18.47%	2.80%	3.15%	4.40%	9.71%	4.61%	5.15%	7.52%	5.31%	8.21%	3.01%	6.81%	23.70%	3.45%	26.65%	%60.6	7.74%	3.48%
Registered Voters	3,047	954	3,433	2,754	3,430	1,841	2,514	2,363	1,320	2,235	1,261	2,802	1,064	2,423	3,983	2,434	638	1	2,764	2,470
Total Ballots Cast	840	28	634	77	108	81	244	109	89	168	29	230	32	165	944	84	170	-	214	98
Election Day Ballots Cast	184	ĸ	133	18	38	18	40	27	16	27	20	93	12	41	192	17	39	0	49	22
Early Voting Ballots Cast	634	21	483	43	99	53	179	74	48	124	44	120	19	116	726	61	128	0	140	44
Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	22	4	18	16	14	10	25	∞	4	17	ĸ	17	_	∞	26	9	3	-	25	20
Overvotes	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
sətovotes	53	2	99	3	2	2	2	c	0	2	~	2	2	2	83	3	19	0	4	4
Cast Votes	787	26	578	74	103	79	239	106	89	166	99	225	27	160	861	81	151	_	210	82
Ronnie Ontiveros	350	ĸ	196	16	32	14	42	18	14	30	21	39	10	37	314	25	52	0	26	14
Jajinda Gonzalez-Alcantar	272	13	192	41	20	4	73	26	30	59	25	70	12	59	276	32	63	0	88	24
Michael Fallek	165	10	190	17	21	24	124	32	24	77	20	116	2	64	271	24	36	~	96	44
ב																				
Precinct	600 112	<sup>2</sup> 2	038	049	052	054	062	900	990	290	072	073	074	081	083	084	980	680	960	260

Official Result	12231 of 409032 = 2.99 <b>Polling Places Reportin</b>	75 of 75 = 100.00
Hidalgo County	Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections	5/7/2022 Page 5
South Texas College Canvass Results		10:51 AM 05/16/2022
South T Results	Official	Run Time Run Date

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

9getreorentage	38.49%	31.56%	3.49%	6.38%	%90'9	13.06%	4.43%	1.52%	%00.0	4.41%	6.47%	2.14%	4.02%	9.48%	8.78%	8.88%	4.33%	8.26%	%21.9	7.27%
Registered Voters	756	2,934	2,378	1,332	165	2,503	1,782	526	1	136	3,586	373	2,088	707	2,255	992	693	581	2,717	2,257
Total Ballots Cast	291	926	83	85	10	327	79	80	0	9	232	80	84	29	198	89	30	48	184	164
Election Day Ballots Cast	99	189	35	20	4	95	19	2	0	4	52	4	27	13	40	8	2	10	46	45
Early Voting Ballots Cast	231	693	43	57	2	198	55	_	0	2	134	3	20	20	149	53	22	34	133	109
Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	4	4	2	∞	4	34	2	2	0	0	43	~	7	4	6	7	3	4	2	10
Overvotes	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
sətovofes	17	78	~	0	0	c	0	_	0	0	7	0	~	2	13	2	0	c	10	∞
Sast Votes	274	848	82	85	10	324	79	7	0	9	225	80	83	65	185	99	30	45	174	156
Ronnie Ontiveros	123	340	17	16	2	30	21	4	0	2	41	3	19	∞	62	27	6	15	20	31
Tafinda Gonzalez-Alcantar	83	277	38	19	3	103	24	2	0	3	11	~	51	10	75	21	10	14	64	74
Michael Fallek	89	231	27	20	5	191	34	-	0	~	73	4	13	47	48	18	7	16	09	51
Precinct	11;	3 103	106	124	129	134	135	138	140	141	151	160	161	162	164	165	166	167	199	200

South Texas College Canvass ResultsHidalgo CountyOfficialConstitutional Amendments and Local Entities ElectionsRun Time10:51 AMRun Date05/16/2022Run DatePage 6	Official Results	12231 of 409032 = 2.99%  Polling Places Reporting	75 of 75 = 100.00%	
South Texas College Canvass Results Official Run Time 10:51 AM Run Date 05/16/2022	Hidalgo County	Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections	5/7/2022	Page 6
South Te Results Official Run Time	exas College Canvass		10:51 AM	05/16/2022
	South Te Results	Official	Run Time	Run Date

Board of Trustees District #4, South Texas College - Vote for One (1)

Turnout Percentage	3.29%	1.96%	7.55%	3.64%	19.65%	10.31%	4.52%	17.33%	7.77%	18.54%	18.37%	27.19%	9.70%
Registered Voters	1,184	1,379	2,504	1,702	989	223	1,218	479	746	178	49	320	82,905
Total Ballots Cast	39	27	189	62	125	23	55	83	58	33	6	87	8,038
Election Day Ballots Cast	6	9	35	17	24	2	23	13	18	6	2	25	1,852
Early Voting Ballots Cast	28	17	147	33	94	18	24	70	34	23	7	62	5,689
tseD stolle8 gnitoV əətnəsdA	2	4	7	12	7	0	∞	0	9	_	0	0	497
səfovievO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
sətovnəbnU	æ	_	10	3	12	0	2	7	c	3	c	3	463
sətoV tss⊃	36	56	179	59	113	23	20	72	55	30	9	8	7,575
Ronnie Ontiveros	6	6	34	9	52	2	10	23	33	14	c	21	2,289
Talinda Gonzalez-Alcantar	16	6	94	38	38	10	23	19	12	6	3	19	2,749
Michael Fallek	<u> </u>	∞	51	15	23	17	17	30	10	7	0	44	2,537
Precinct	Ē	9	2	9	0	4	0	9	4	7	œ,	9	Totals
<u>ę</u>	114 114	0Z 4	20.	210	220	224	23(	23(	24	24.	248	25(	T <sub>O</sub>

South Texas College Canvass	Hidalao County	Official Results
Kesuits		Registered Voters
		12231 of 409032 = 2.99%
Official	Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections	Polling Places Reporting
	CCOC/ E/3	75  of  75 = 100.00%
Run Time 10:51 AM	7707/1/c	
Run Date 05/16/2022	Page 7	

\*\*\* End of report \*\*\*